



STEELCAST LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE RUVAPARI ROAD & WORKS

BHAVNAGAR, GUJARAT

INDIA 364 005

(91) (278) 251 9062 (91) (278) 242 0589, 251 9831

FAX E-MAIL info@steelcast.net www.steelcast.net

WEBSITE CIN

PHONE

L27310GJ1972PLC002033

AC/2079

By Listing Centre

November 05, 2019

BSE Limited, P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, Fort Mumbai 400 001

Dear Sir,

Subject:- Intimation pursuant to Regulation 30(2) read with Clause 7 of Para A of Part A of Schedule III of SEBI Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 & SEBI circular no CIR/CFD/CMD/4/2015 dated September 09,2015

Script Code: 513517

With reference to above mentioned subject, attached herewith brief profile of Ms. Vidhi C Tamboli, who has been appointed by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on today i.e. 05th November, 2019 as Additional - Whole Time Director for the period of Five years subject to approval in next Annual General Meeting of the Company.

We request you to take on record of the above and do needful.

Thanking you, Yours Faithfully,

For STEELCAST LIMITED

(Subhash Sharma) **Chief Financial Officer**

L:\AC\2079\COMPLIANCES\SEC\MEETINGS\BOARD MEETING\2019.11.05 BM\BSE

Vidhi Tamboli

33, Deepak Building, Peddar Road, Mumbai 400026

Phone: +91 9979036972 **Email:** vidhi16.t@gmail.com

EDUCATION

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, TEACHERS COLLEGE

NEW YORK, NY

Masters of Arts & Masters of Education, Psychological Counseling

Class of 2016

Mental Health Counseling Track

• GPA: 3.8/4.0

UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA

Bachelors of Arts, Economics and Psychology

Class of 2013

WORK EXPERIENCE

CAREERINSIGHT CONSULTING

MUMBAI, INDIA

Guidance Counselor

January 2018 – Present

- Provide tertiary counseling services to school and college students
- Liaise with students and parents to determine fitting education and career opportunities
- Lead advertising campaigns for career services in large newsletters and school media boards

PODAR INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL

BHAVNAGAR, INDIA

School Counselor August 2016 – January 2018

- Provide support and guidance to students exhibiting behavior and academic concerns and monitor their progress
- Develop action plans with students, teachers and parents in order to improve overall performance and personal success
- Conduct remedial English and Math classes
- Conduct leadership workshops for teachers

COLLEGE DISCOVERY PROGRAM, LAGUARDIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

NEW YORK, NY

Mental Health Counselor Intern

September 2015 – June 2016

- Conducted weekly individual psychotherapy sessions with students to improve interpersonal relationships and academic performance
- Maintained progress notes for all clients to ensure proper documentation of session content and interventions
- Designed the course curriculum and taught an Academic Strategies course aimed at students on probation
- Conducted regular workshops for students on topics including stress management, social relationships, racism, and healthy living Civic Scholars Program Coordinator

 February 2016 June 2016
- Recruited 20 students and invited them to become a part of the Civic Scholars Program
- Facilitated a group of 20 students and discussed issues related to homelessness in New York City
- Designed and implemented a mini-conference/global conversation about homelessness and other such critical issues

DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES, BARNARD COLLEGE

NEW YORK, NY

Graduate Research Assistant, Under Supervision of Dr. Paul Hertz

September 2015 – May 2016

- Compiled, prioritized, and sort 23 years of data into the main database
- Conducted statistical research design and analysis using SPSS

CAREERINSIGHT CONSULTING

BHAVNAGAR, INDIA

June 2013 – July 2014

- Provided tertiary counseling services to local school and college students
- Co-designed a Personality Test, to be used in conjunction with an Aptitude Test, to assess a student's capability and competency
- Liaised with students and parents to determine fitting education and career opportunities
- Led advertising campaigns for career services in large newsletters and school media boards

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

THE SAMARITANS

Guidance Counselor

NEW YORK, NY

Suicide Prevention Hotline Volunteer F.
Completed intensive training program in active listening, empathy, and assessing clients for suicide risk

February 2015 – April 2015

Provided support through a confidential 24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline, aimed at helping people in distress and preventing suicide

OTHER ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

- Language Proficiency: English, Hindi and Gujarati
- Computer Skills: Microsoft Excel, Word, PowerPoint, SPSS